

**Roger A. Hagler, P.S.M.  
Survey Supervisor**

Mr. Hagler is a licensed professional Surveyor and Mapper at Carter Associates, Inc. Roger brings 36 years of survey experience to our team. He began his career in Palm Beach County with Dailey Fotorney, Inc. as an instrument man and was later promoted to Party Chief. During his career he moved from Party Chief to Survey Supervisor to Project Manager, Director and later to President of his own company. Three years ago he moved to Indian River County.

**WORK EXPERIENCE/QUALIFICATIONS:**

- Land survey services for all aspects of land surveying throughout south Florida, including but not limited to platting, ALTA/ACSM, as-built, boundary, condominium, right-of-way, topographic, mean high water and hydrographic surveys.
- Plat preparation and computations with Autodesk Land Desktop Cad Software.
- Involved in large acreage research and computations, utility transmission locations, road and canals rights-of-way surveys.

**HIGHLIGHTED PROJECTS:**

- River Bridge (2200 Acre mixed residential development).
- State Acquisition Project for Big Pine Key (5500 +/- Acre C.A.R.L. Project).
- (Boca Woods Country Club (425 Acre Golf Course Development).
- Glen Eagles Country Club (400 Acre +/- Golf Course Development).
- Delray Medical Center (40 Acre hospital and office development)
- SDIRC- Middle School "BB" (Construction layout & As-builts)
- SDIRC- Sebastian River High School (Construction layout & As-builts)
- SDIRC- Sebastian River Middle School (Construction layout & As-builts)
- 66<sup>th</sup> Avenue (Right-of-way Control Survey)
- 43<sup>rd</sup> Avenue (Right-of-way acquisition)
- Black Water Creek (Rural acreage boundary survey and planning)
- Miscellaneous (several boundary and improvement surveys including coastal mapping)

**Education:**

North Tech Technical Institute,  
Graduate/ Drafting Curriculum

Palm Beach Jr. College  
Land Surveying & Business  
Curriculum

Registered Professional Surveyor  
and Mapper - Florida

Florida P.S.M. License No. 4544

**Employment Record:**

2006 – Present  
Carter Associates, Inc.

1999 – 2006  
Land Matters Associates  
(President)

1987 - 1999  
Petsche & Assoc., Inc.  
Project Director, Firm Partner

1979 – 1987  
Stanley/Meridian Surveying &  
Mapping, Inc.  
Project Manager

**Professional Affiliations:**

Florida Society of Professional Land  
Surveyors  
Gold Coast Land Surveyors  
Florida Conservation Assoc.  
International Game & Fish Assoc.

**Civic Activities:**

Past Commissioner, Village of  
Royal Palm Beach, FL

Past Member, Republican Executive  
Committee

Past President, Gold Coast Land  
Surveyors Council